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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 1:48 PM

To: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Work at Albert Creek in '05? 7% é

Thanks. // ée° (c?f re / eten
S NCyw ma

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

From: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 1:35 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Work at Albert Creek in '05?

S 44 enqu s
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Thats right, except | have it as $80K. Geophys and Geochem done in November. | found out about it at Yukon Geosci

from Seamus.

Paul Wojdak, M.Sc, P.Geo.

Regional Geologist

Northwest Region, Smithers

BC Ministry of Energy Mines & Petroleum Resources

tel: 250-847-7391  fax: 250-847-7603
cell: 250-877-9441 sat: 403-997-0597
email: paul.wojdak@gov.bc.ca

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 10:57 AM
To: Wojdak, Paul EMPR:EX

Subject: Work at Albert Creek in '05?

Paul, were you aware of Logan Res. doing any work at Albert Creek last year? NRCan has them down for $100K.

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



Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 9:02 AM
To: Bob Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EM:EX; Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Bill

Price; Bruce Graff; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh; Gleason, Nancy EM:EX; Jill
Pardoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EM:EX; Wesley Kennedy

Cc: Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson; Gib McArthur; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Guthrie, Shelley
EM:EX; Logan, Jim EM:EX; Macintyre, Don EM:EX; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Mihalynuk,
Mitch EM:EX; Nelson, JoAnne EM:EX; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter

Subject: Northwest Geology to Oct 4, 2002

Del No&e . Teuton Resources Corp reports 0.179 oz/ton Au and 18.4 oz/ton Ag across 10 metres from chip sampling of
are y discovered structurally contre ineral zone, a quartz- breccia vein. The discovery is

an active snow / rock chyte abo m _104A 161 an m&,%rigli_zg_t_igl_gnmsmwarm (from a safe
site) is ;@ns press release notes the stratigraphic ion is similar to Eskay Creek but does not state
g vein brectia:

thatiti ountain Boy Minerals staked 56 units adjacent to Teuton's Del Norte claims.

Drilled one hole to test a magnetic and silver geochem anomaly. Eam Group mudstone, McDame
ed. No'in

o-and serpentinite were intersected. No information available yet on mineralization intersected.

e Mot - - gh Au by 6 dri
(' Table MountainGold Mine - Cusac announced it has defined 22,000 tonnes at 33.78 gt Au b 6 drill holes on the east
i e Bain vejn. Vein_width averages 1.45 metres. Past production from Bain vein was abo ,000 tonnes at
ip’] 14 git Au. Cusac raised $525,000 and is continuing to drill. Am trying to determine resource threshold to re-open the
. mine and mill requirements.

SIB~ Heritage Explorations Ltd. has begun a 2-drill, 4000 metre program (within its $1.1 milli ram). The company
es for a majar hreak-through by deep drilling, as there are 112 mai R ing of drill core
has revealed pro| i jorand consistency in the original logs which, in tum, has weakened Heritage's

mineralization model that was based on those logs. Targets for about 2500 metres of the program: McKay zone (3 ddh),
Ma_g Q
wn

Battleship knoll (1 ddh), Lulu zone (1 "hail Mary" ddh to test below the Coulter thrust fault) agd uerite zone (1-2 ddh).
Heritage %as Tiegotiated To acquire the 50% interest in the SIB and Megan claims it does @ rom_Uniterre
tage goal to consolidate the

Resources by a series of cash payments totalling $750,000. This is a key step in the Heri
Eskay Creek district. — ' -

Nai Kun Wind Development Inc - Subsidiary of Uniterre Resources is moving into the alternative energy business with

. . . h._—————-\
a wind farm proposal in Hecate Strait, offshore from Naikoon Park in the Queen Charlotte Islands!!
—

WMDRC meeting initiated by Pacific Booker Minerals (Oct. 1) with Mike Famsworth (author of report), Paul
venson and Chris Sampson. Only broad concepts so premature to initiate process: approximate ore reserves, no

proposal for mill size and location, only yague notion on tailings and waste rock sites, spotty baseline environmental work
etc.

Thorn - First Au Strategies has reduced its financing objective in (faint) hope that it will be still be able to drill the Thorn
high sulfidation prospect in the Atlin area. Will fall weather oblige?

Examined drill core with geologist.Tony L'Orsa in Smithers on Oct. 2. Gold-bearing quardz vein is in a
0 sand /silt mudstone sequence which includes an interesting submarine slump(?)
conglomerate with variably flattened and elongated cobbles up to 10 cm. Cobbles are mainly fine grained sedimentary

(chert, limey siltstone) with up to 1/3 intrusive (feldspar phyric) and minor volcanic rock which suggest provenance from
underlying Stikine terrane.

Tide (104B 129) - Plutonic Captial Corp. optioned property north of Stewart from Rimfire Minerals Corp. Drilling of high
gold and silver vein targets, and prospecting continuation of structues is planned for 2003.

Office visit by Gilles Bouchard (Canadian exploration manager, based in Laval) and Mike Savell (senior

geologist, based in Toronto). Introduced to avaw_;re_g_@_rlgl_gt_aipiscussed Kerr property and other exploration and
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2002 9:43 AM
To: Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Bill Price; Bruce Graff; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh;

Gleason, Nancy EM:EX; Jill Pardoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EM:EX; Wesley Kennedy; Bob
Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EM:EX

Cc: Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson; Gib McArthur; Guthrie, Shelley EM:EX; Macintyre, Don
EM:EX; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch EM:EX; Nelson, JoAnne EM:EX; Rick
Conte; Tom Schroeter

Subject: Report to May 3, 2002

RDN - Barrick has agreed to an option to eam 75% interest from Rimfire Minerals Corp. by spending $1.5 million on the
property by end of 2005, and making $25,000 annual cash payments. Significant rise in Rimfire stock price after
announcement of deal with Barrick.

cott Broughton and John Mirko of Roca Mines Inc. visited Smithers to promote their 'property of merit' and
ell-seed-tevel' shares prior to their IPO, scheduled to take advantage of super flow through financing in 2002. The
anticipated $250K will be used to upgrade geolggic mapping, focused on a new target area. Previous exploration (by
Cominco) was based on the interpretation that the mineralized boulders came from beneath More glacier. Roca believes
they originate from collapse of locally derived, side valley morraine. This is based on a new interpretation by

geomorphologist Wayne Savigny (ex-UBC prof) and supported by new mineral occurrences found by prospector/
property vendor Lome Warren. Equity Engineering will do the field program.

( Spectruﬁ1 (‘13046 036)- plan to do an IPO on Australian Stock Exchange to finance development of this pm
vein prospect east of Iskut village, and on the margin of Mount Edziza Park. Trans Pacific Mining will be the
issuer and acquire Arkaroola Resources Ltd (Canada) as a subsidiary. This proposal is being used as leverage to remove
the claims from Recreation Area status and provide a ground access corridor (as recommended by the Cassiar LRMP
but not yet implemented). Resouce estimate is 289,600 tonnes at 18.65 g/t Au at a 10 gm cut-off (Columbia Gold Mines,
1991). Company aims to conduct exploration this year, preparatory to a feasibility study this winter for a 120,000 tonne
per year mine.

Galore Creek (104G 090) - First Qua inerals is a mid-tier mining company interested in development of this
rphyry deposit 50 km northwest of Snip mine. To meet with Ministry executive in Victoria. Indicated
resource of 284 million tonnes at 0.67% Cu (+ significant gold).

Fireside Barite (94M 003)- Last of 2001 production sold/shipped this week from plant site in Watson Lake. Fireside
Minerals Inc. has filed NoW to produce another 10,000 tonnes of barite this season from 13,000 tonnes of ore from the

Bear vein.

Red Mountain ( » 3P 086) - Seabridge Resources has finalized their acquisition of this gold deposit near Stewart. MEM
reduc reclamation deposit from $1.5 million tmon, with 350K going to Seabridge and 150K to the former
owner, Wheaton River Minerals. )

Kaska Energy and Mining Forum (April 23-25)- Gave presentation on Ministry role in mining and brief summary of
current activity, and provided transportation for Seamus Young (Logan Resources) to attend. Items of interest:

e SNC Lavalin - Kaska partnership company aiming at reclamation of Ketza and Faro, orphaned mines under federal
government responsibility.

e Akita Drilling - Kaska partnership company has one jointly owned oil/gas drill rig working in NEBC. Akita may give
preferred customer status to Fireside Minerals barite (drilling mud), to further assist the Kaska who gain considerable
imployment at Fireside's mine and plant.

“Kaska re-iterated dissatisfaction with reclamation at Cassiar and historic placer disturbance on McDame Creek.

v
L; Logan Resources offered Kaska direct involvement in Albert Creek project (manto? sedex? northwest of Good Hope
Aé‘ kL Lk)/by a private placement share purchase. Kaska/Logan discussions continue but an IBA (impact-benefits

agfeement) may be more likely outcome. Rumour that financing deal from a conventional source is in progress for
}!gs twice-deferred drilling project.
> _e”Re Kemess - Kaska concemed with no hiring from Kwadacha (Ft. Ware) and possible water quality impact of the
mine downstream at Kwadacha. Desire to do their own watershed monitoring.
o Kaska to resolve overlapping territorial claims with neighbouring aboriginals, to facilitate dealings with industry and
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From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 10, 1999 10:49 AM

To: Bergen, Wally EM:EX

Cc: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Brown, Derek EM:EX; Cathro, Mike; Lane, Bob;

Pinsent, Robert; Wilton, Paul; Burchett, Esther; Daniel, Catherine; Ennis, Sandee; Flynn, Doug;
Good, Bryan; Graff, Bruce; Hanson, Daryl; Konschuh, Elaine; Malott, Mary Lou; Pardoe, Jill;
Price, Bill

@pﬂial Metals concept of an open pit mine evolving to underground operation seems to be comatose
dead), due to concern over the pit acting as a large funnel for water into the underground workings. Project

_is still at the exploration stage- needs more reserves.

dims- look for KRL Resources to try and ride interest in upcoming Silvertip drill program to explore for
dr style mineralization. Strong silver geochem and good geophysical signature.
Rock Talk (Smithers Exploration Group)- recruiting speakers. Looks like date will be Feb. 29 and Huckleberry
trip on March 1. J—

Begin work on preliminary version of Mining and Exploration - 1999 and planning Roundup display.

Poud Wiyddoh

Regional Geologist

Mines Branch, Smithers

Ph: 250-846-7391 Fax: 250-847-7603
paul.wojdak@gems5.gov.bc.ca
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